
Reference #: 2024-13-IP 

From:  Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education Support 

Contractor 

Sent:  February 1, 2024 

To:  IQR, Recipient List 

Subject: Hospital Quality Reporting February 15, 2024, Webinar: Overview of FY 2026 

Inpatient Data Validation Efforts for Hospitals Selected as Targeted

Overview of FY 2026 Inpatient Data Validation Efforts for Hospitals Selected as Targeted, an 

educational webinar for participants in the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) 

Hospital Quality Reporting Programs, is scheduled for Thursday, February 15, 2024. 

Alex Feilmeier, MHA, Program Manager at the Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Center 

Validation Support Contractor will present.  

This webinar will discuss the CMS inpatient data validation process for the Hospital Inpatient 

Quality Reporting Program fiscal year (FY) 2026 payment determination and the Hospital-Acquired 

Condition Reduction Program FY 2026 program year, which validates calendar year 2023 data. 

The webinar slides will be available for download from www.QualityReportingCenter.com under 

Upcoming Events the day before the presentation. 

The webinar will be presented on February 15, 2024, from 2 p.m. to 3 p.m. Eastern Time. This 

presentation has been approved for one continuing education credit.  

You may register for the webinar at the following link: 

https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/8605393062407208540 

https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/8605393062407208540 Please do not respond directly 

to this email. For further assistance regarding the information contained in this message, please 

contact the Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education Support 

Team at https://cmsqualitysupport.servicenowservices.com/qnet_qa or (844) 472-4477. 

https://www.qualityreportingcenter.com/
https://cmsqualitysupport.servicenowservices.com/qnet_qa



